



**Peninsulas Emergency Medical Services Council, Inc.**  
**Behavioral Health Taskforce**  
*Regular Session*

---

**AGENDA**

Wednesday, June 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018 at 10:00 a. m.

*Location: PEMS 6876 Main Street/PO Box 1297, Gloucester, VA 23061*

*Teleconference: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/412318237>*

*Audio: (646) 749-3131      Access Code: 412-318-237*

- 1. Call to Order**
- 2. Introductions**
- 3. Membership**
- 4. Approval of Minutes**
  - a. May 9<sup>th</sup>, 2018
- 5. Staff Report**
  - a. Update on Addiction Workgroup to address providers who are addicted and want help
  - b. Discussions with local Peer Team Support to regionalize some aspects of local Peer Teams
  - c. Ask about the PCOR Group any updates?
  - d. Upcoming Training in Hampton
- 6. Old Business**
  - a. Goals/Objectives/Assignment of workgroups-after chair membership
  - b. Follow up on Cumberland and ESH-
  - c. Virginia Beach Program
  - d. GRN Training
- 7. New Business**
  - a. Chair and Co-Chair Positions
  - b. Need new nominee for the subcommittee-Clinical. Melanie Jones is not linger with RBH Center
- 8. Good of the Order**
  - a. **Next Meeting: TBD**
  - b. Verify Attendance
  - c. Important Dates:
    - Next meeting July 11<sup>th</sup>, 2018
- 9. Adjournment**

*In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Peninsulas Emergency Medical Services (PEMS) Council, Inc is committed to ensuring that individuals with disabilities are not denied an opportunity to participate in and benefit from any service, program, or activity offered by the PEMS Council. Persons with disabilities who anticipate needing special accommodations or have questions about physical access may call (804) 693-6234 in advance of the program*

*We Are PEMS!*



**Peninsulas Emergency Medical Services Council, Inc.**

PO Box 1297, 6876 Main Street

Gloucester, VA 23061

Office (804) 693-6234 - Fax (804) 693-6277

---

**PEMS Behavioral Health Task Force Meeting Minutes**

A Subcommittee of the Board of Directors

**Meeting Date: 06-13-2018**

**Meeting Location: PEMS**

**Chaired By: Terry McGregor**

**Begin Time: 10:02**

**End Time: 10:45 a.m.**

**Minutes Submitted By: Amy Ashe**

**Draft: Approved Date: August 8<sup>th</sup>,18**

<b>Members Present:</b>	<b>Members Absent:</b>	<b>Staff:</b>	<b>Others:</b>
Beth Cumbie	Ruth Adams		
James McCorry(TC)	Meghan Cox	Amy Ashe	
Terry McGregor(TC)	Al Bosewell		
Don Martin(TC)	James Brann		
John Schick	Jayne Campagnola		
Shannon Hodges(TC)	Paul Long		
	Shannon Hodges		
	Paul Long		
	Kim Harper		
	Valla Vonga Olliver		
	Tim Renwick		
	Cliff Rose		
	Gina O'Halloran		
	Thamera Smith		
	David Simpson		
	Chris Young		
	Amy Griffin		
	Will Armstrong		

Members Present:	Members Absent:	Staff:	Others:

Item	Discussion	Action Required	By Whom/When
Call to Order	Meeting called to order at 10:02 by Terry Mc Gregor		
Introductions	Introductions made as listed above, online and in the room.		
Approval of Minutes	Motion to approve minutes were approved by Beth Cumbie		
Membership	Terry McGregor and Tim Renwich is leaving the BHTF. Melanie Jones has left RRBHC-recommended as chair for clinical subcommittee-need new one Committee voted to make PEMS Community Health Postion as Chair of Committee	NA	
Staff Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Lively CIT Training need to follow up on couple of potential concerns- Deputy not being able to call CISM after a call and a potential EMS concern</li> <li>Update from the Peer Team meetings</li> <li>Addiction workgroup changed focus to preventbale and training</li> <li>Upcoming training in Hampton</li> </ul>		
Old Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>No response from Cumberland and ESH</li> <li>Workgroups were subcommittees Clinical and Peer</li> <li>NO movement in the Clinical-Dr McCorry and Will will work on this. Including development of BH Plan for the regionand EMS Training.</li> <li>List of Resources for the Region</li> <li>Meetings at Rverside Doctors Hospital</li> </ul> <p><i>Follow up for funding: SAMSA Grant and 5k</i></p>	Beth to get name for ESH Contact  List from CSB	
New Business	Chair and Co Chair nominations Chair is to be held by Community Health Position Va Beach said they use TEMS as CISM and no Peer support	Don will put us in touch with Sheery Todd	

Item	Discussion	Action Required	By Whom/When
	GRN Training- follow up with Don	Clinical DirectionVa Beach	
Good of the Order	<b>Next Meeting: July 11<sup>th</sup>, 2018</b>		
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 10:45a.m.		